
Message 

From: Judith Blakeman 

Sent: 22/03/2017 09:44:26 

To: Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk 

CC: cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com; Cllr.Biakeman@rbkc.gov.uk; rblack@kctmo.org.uk; Cllr.atkinson@rbkc.gov.uk; 

Cllr.Lasharie@ rbkc.gov. uk 

Subject: RE: Grenfell Leaseholders Association- March 2017 

Dear Ms Johnson 

Many thanks for this. I have agreed to attend the meeting with Ms Williams and Ms Bartholomew 

and have given the leaseholders' Association details of my availability, but have had no reply. 

For the avoidance of doubt, I think residents will be re-assured only if they have a report from the 
London Fire Brigade on the safety of these gas pipes. The major fear relates to the ongoing anti­
social behaviour in the stairwell and the fact that the valves may be vulnerable to interference. 

Kind regards 

Cllr Judith Blakeman 

From: Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk [mailto:Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 22 March 2017 09:24 
To: GrenfellleaseholdersAssociation@hotmail.co.uk 
Cc: cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com; Cllr.Biakeman@rbkc.gov.uk; rblack@kctmo.org.uk 
Subject: Grenfell Leaseholders Association -March 2017 

Tunde, 

Please find a letter attached, in response to the concerns you have expressed to KCTMO and RBKC about the 

outstanding repairs to Grenfell Tower, the location of the gas pipe and the banging noises you have reported as 

causing a noise nuisance to residents of the tower. 

I would encourage you to report any outstanding issues with repairs and maintenance through the usual channels 

and KCTMO will endeavour to respond as soon as possible. 

Regards 

Laura Johnson 

Director of Housing 

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 

Town Hall, Hornton Street, W8 7NX 

Tel: 
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